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BULLETIN 91-1

MEMORANDUM

DATE: January 2, 1991
TO: ALL COMPANIES WRITING INSURANCE IN IDAHO

FROM: Anthony J. Fagiano, Director
Department of Insurance

SUBJECT: Amended Regulation No. 9 Effective August 21, 1990
Certificate to Accompany All Submitted Policy
Forms, Supplements, Riders, Endorsements,
Advertising and Rates

By this Bulletin the Director of the Idaho Department of
Insurance repeals previously issued Bulletin No. 68-3
(Filing of Forms and Rates dated July 29, 1968), Bulletin
No. 80-8 (30 Day Extension on Approval of Policy Forms dated
October 30, 1980), Bulletin No. 82-1 (60 Day Extension on
Approval of Policy Forms Effective July 1, 1982), Bulletin
No. 83-2 (Filing Procedures) and advisory Bulletin 90-15
(Regulation No. 9, Certificate to Accompany All Submitted
Policy Forms, Supplements, Riders, Endorsements, Advertising
and Rates).

With reference to property and casualty companies, the
Department requests that these companies provide the
Department with information as to rates on a use and file
basis. Use and file means every authorized insurer and every
licensed rating organization which has been designated by
any insurer for the filing of rates will file with the
Director all rates and supplementary rate information and
all changes and amendments thereof made by it for use in
this state within 30 days after they become effective.
(Life and disability companies should continue to file their
rates in accordance with the procedures required by statute
and regulation.)

Equal Opportunity Employer



